

# H.B. 31

## UTAH SUDDEN CARDIAC ARREST SURVIVAL ACT

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 6, 2009 10:39 AM

Senator **D. Chris Buttars** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 19:*

19     ~~{public safety answering points}~~     emergency medical dispatch centers ;

2. *Page 2, Lines 32 through 34:*

32     including the location of, or removal of, the AED, to the     ~~{public safety answering~~  
33     ~~point}~~     emergency medical dispatch center     that provides emergency dispatch services for that area;  
34     ▶     describes the duties of     ~~{a public safety answering point}~~     an emergency medical  
           dispatch center     to disclose information

3. *Page 2, Lines 36 through 38:*

36     ▶     describes the duties of the Bureau of Emergency Medical Services     and a person who owns or  
           leases an AED     in relation to  
37     providing education and training on the administration of CPR and the use of an  
38     AED; and

4. *Page 4, Lines 103 through 106:*

103             (5) On or before August 1, 2009, the department shall provide to each     ~~{public safety~~  
104     ~~answering point, as defined in Section 63C-7-103.}~~     emergency medical dispatch center, as defined in  
           Section 26-8b-102 , all information contained in the statewide  
105     database that pertains to the area for which the     ~~{public safety answering point}~~     emergency medical  
           dispatch center     provides  
106     emergency dispatch services.

5. *Page 4, Lines 109 through 110:*

109     provide any additional information that it receives for the statewide database to the     ~~{public~~  
110     ~~safety answering points}~~     emergency medical dispatch centers     described in Subsection (5).

6. *Page 9, Line 256:*

256             ~~{(4) "Public safety answering point" is as defined in Section 63C-7-103.}~~  
           (4) "Emergency medical dispatch center" means a public safety answering point, as defined in Section

63C-7-103, that is designated as an emergency medical dispatch center by the bureau.

7. Page 10, Line 290:

290 a CPR or AED program; ~~{-or-}~~

8. Page 10, Line 293:

293 3, AED Databases ~~{-}~~ ; or

(j) a physician who gratuitously and in good faith:

(i) provides medical oversight for a public AED program; or

(ii) issues a prescription for a person to acquire or use an AED.

9. Page 10, Lines 304 through 305:

304 telephone number, and the exact location of the AED, in writing, to the ~~{-public safety answering~~  
305 point-} emergency medical dispatch center that provides emergency dispatch services for the location  
where the AED is installed, if

10. Page 11, Line 312:

312 from which the AED is removed, in writing, to the ~~{-public safety answering point-}~~ emergency  
medical dispatch center that provides

11. Page 11, Line 323:

323 removal of, the AED to the ~~{-public safety answering point-}~~ emergency medical dispatch center  
that provides emergency dispatch

12. Page 11, Lines 333 through 336:

333 26-8b-303. Duties of ~~{-public safety answering points-}~~ emergency medical dispatch centers

334 Beginning on September 1, 2009, ~~{-a public safety answering point-}~~ an emergency medical  
dispatch center shall:

335 (1) implement a system to receive and manage the information reported to the ~~{-public~~

336 safety answering point-} emergency medical dispatch center under Section 26-8a-209 or 26-8b-301;

13. Page 12, Lines 341 through 342:

341 (b) if the information is received under Subsection 26-8a-209(6) or Section 26-8b-301,

342 within ~~{-three-}~~ fourteen days after the day on which the information is received;

14. Page 12, Lines 347 through 348:

347 (a) the ~~{-department-}~~ bureau ; or

348 (b) another { ~~public safety answering point~~ } emergency medical dispatch center .

15. Page 12, Lines 351 through 354:

351 26-8b-401. Education and training.

352 (1) The bureau shall work in cooperation with federal, state, and local agencies and  
353 schools, to encourage individuals to complete courses on the administration of CPR and the use  
354 of an AED.

(2) A person who owns or leases an AED shall encourage each person who is likely to use the AED to complete courses on the administration of CPR and the use of an AED.